JAKE RUSSELL

5813 Sycamore Bend Lane, The Colony, TX 75056 · (214) 668-7159

Bevo_19@utexas.edu · www.jakerussellteacher.weebly.com

Physics 7-12 & Swim Coach

My goal is to teach high school physics and coach a high school swim team in the Dallas area. I recently graduated with a BS Physics from The University of Texas at Austin and have been coaching as a profession for almost 10 years.

EXPERIENCE

FEBRUARY 2016 - APRIL 2019

STUDENT TEACHER, UTEACH

- Created and delivered 12 lessons across multiple subjects
- Worked with students from all grade levels
- Instructed advanced middle school students at ACE Academy
- Taught at both Crockett and Austin High Schools

JANUARY 2020 - PRESENT

APPRENTICE TEACHER, UTEACH

- Teaching two sections of Physics at Travis Early College High School
- Participated in Professional Development days and workshops
- Collaborate and Lesson Plan with teachers in the same subject

APRIL 2011 – PRESENT

ASSISTANT SWIM COACH, METRO LTS

- Coached in both Texas Amateur Athletic Federation (TAAF) and Dallas Amateur Swim Association (DASA)
- Experience coaching swimmers of all skill levels
- Some prior experience coaching High School JV Swimmers

EDUCATION

JUNE 2015

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, THE COLONY HIGH SCHOOL

DECEMBER 2019

BS PHYSICS, THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

SKILLS

- Leadership Skills
- Communication

- Strong Work Ethic
- Responsible
- Self-Motivated